

## Powers PTO Minutes: December , 2017

Welcome/Attendees: Please Sign in

### **Principal's Report:**

- December events email went out yesterday. Santa is coming. PJ day.
- Field day- May 25<sup>th</sup>, Rain date May 29<sup>th</sup>
- Thank you to everyone who came to the art show. Beautiful!
- Mrs. Krase next week 2<sup>nd</sup> grade
- Kindergarten Dec 14 & 15

### **Teacher's Report:** Mrs. Germuska

- Thank you for conference food. 2 nights
- Thank you for field trip bussing. Truly appreciated

### **President-** Sarah Kucbel

- Teacher gifts this year. Preschool gift cards. Kindergarten -2<sup>nd</sup> grade target card. Add intervention specialist & 3 specials teachers. Unanimous vote to add intervention & specials.
- January meeting date: Monday January 8<sup>th</sup> @9:15
- Staff money request: Mrs. Triska black privacy shields benefits 24 students every year should last several years. Total cost with shipping 130.77 motion unanimously passed
- Art show

### **Vice President-** Jen Wolf

### **Secretary-**Sarah Herold

- Please sign in

### **Treasurer-** Teri Burich

- Financial Update-budgets available.

### **Bake Sale-** Michelle Diaz

- \$806 raised at conference bake sale. 1 day! \$211 raised for the raffle.

### **Book Fair-**Aleshia Fossie/ Jenni Collins/Amanda

### **Box Tops-** Andrea Bailey/Gina Dury

- Contest ends today

### **Community Service-** Kim DiFillippo/Jessica Glowacki

- Hat/scarf/glove collection for st. joseph homeless shelter
- Office on aging- 2,000 placemats. to have children decorate placemats for Christmas. Placemats for meals on wheels.
- Genesis House is winding down.

### **Field Day-** Jen Wolf/Sarah Herold

### **Fundraiser-** Darcie Parsons/Sarah Crosby

- \$17,581 fundraiser profit. Need to think about fundraiser for next year.

### **Homecoming-** Stacy Bruce/Amanda Gallo

### **Membership-** Amanda Dougherty

### **Newsletter/Social Media-** Sarah Kucbel

- Will be sent out January

### **Right to Read Week-** Jeni Banyas/Teri Burich

### **Room Events-** Heather Pearch/Stacie Belt

### **Social-** Michelle Diaz/Lydia Edwards

### **Teacher Appreciation-** Sarah Yoder

**Yearbook-** Mrs. Schwartz  
Next Meeting: February 8, 2018 @ 9:15a  
Motion to adjourn, Motion 2nd